
1 eLK OfficIal Filing ****12/22/2009 9:11 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Psc. -10 - 0001- feD - e- \ 00" 0007 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:11 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 9:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090007 -100007 .order.est.KEF.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmIaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 1/4/2010 at 3:37:58 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =564459) 

Attachments: 00013-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


115/2010 




1 eLK Olllelal Filing * * * *1112312009 2:53 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fje-o, - 6771A, t..Fo~E{ y3QQo] 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 2:53 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/23/2009 2:53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 01447-01449 amendatory order.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary D. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEHave a Blessed Day. 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Li,ght Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Li,ght Company (Juno 09a) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 11124/2009 at 10:48:18 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:49 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 086514) 

Attachments: 11541-09.pdf 

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


11124/2009 




11/19/20091:52 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles ~c- 0'1 ....,07iiP -CfO- B t'9CO02 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 1:44 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/19/2009 1 :43:00 PM ~ f 0~ 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

090007-EI 
05836&2078-07.ext.fpl.order.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 


EI802 

EI804 

EI801 

EI806 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME ADDRESSCODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on \111912009 at 3:31 :45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, November '19, 2009 3:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issuedl by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =684697) 

Attachments: 11474-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this alttachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11119/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 709378 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Lee Coun~ LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org I Yes 
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Matilda Sanders PSCvO; - D'liJ.; tn -ltl (Jot DOO~] 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, November 18, 20091:31 PM 
eLK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/18/20091 :31 :00 PM 
090007-EI 
07896-08.order.lh.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FLORI

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
Gulf Power Comoany 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EI804 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

shay I a.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirterialmac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
sdritenoialsouthemco.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

i Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@):agmlaw.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Tampa Electric COf!llla.I1Y 

EI80) 

L....-EI806 

paul.lewisir{alpgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on I1118/2009 at 3:49:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. November 18. 2009 3:50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =836948) 

Attachments: 11444-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11119/2009 
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Ma'"da Sanders fiC- oC( - 6Zl16..- 4fO ~ 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1 :33 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/18/20091:33:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090007-EI 
Filename I Path: 06820-08.1h.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 


COMPANYPARTY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

EI802 

EI804 

El801 

EI806 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:48:30 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 775489) 

Attachments: 11443-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11119/2009 
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IIIatllda Sande,. §?Sc.-os "077'1 ..'-fa --C' CQOOQ] 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:50 AM 
elK ~ Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/18/2009 10:50:00 AM /'
090007~EI ., I I:J.-' 
0~447~09 & 01449~09.order.doc I J _ J~ (jt-A/"' 
SIgned 1Hand Deliver ~ ­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Florida Power & LighJ Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@southemco.com 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/1812009 at 3:47:20 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 593599) 

Attachments: 11442-09.pdf 

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


11/19/2009 




1 CLK.Offlcla# F"#ng****1111812009 12:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders Pte. .... O~ - 077$ -ceo .. 6 ot.toooJ. 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 200910:45 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

0 -Ii 
Date and Time: 11/18/200910:44:00 AM u:> ~. 
Docket Number: 090007-EI 06C'j Ill.Filename 1Path: 02875-09.order.lh.doc ...::::c;
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ~P CJ> - :z 
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
GuIf Power Company 

. Keefe Law Firm (09) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EI804 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@~agmJaw.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

• Office of Public Counsel (09b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

i Tampa Electric Company 

EI801 

EI806 

rehwinkel.charles~leg.state.f1.us 

paul.lewisir~pgnmail.com 

john. bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11118/2009 at 3:46;08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 863762) 

Attachments: 11441-09. pdf 

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
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Matilda Sanders psc.. Q' .. 6727 --CEQ -t;1 	 6ct6oo1 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 200910:47 AM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/18/200910:47:00 AM 
090007-EI 
10022-09.order.lh.doc 
Signed 1 Hand Deliver 
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FLORI

PARTICIP A TI

PARTY 
NAME 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

shayla.mcneill@tyndal1.af.mil 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 

EIS02 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

No 
No 
No 

Gulf Power Company 
! Keefe Law Firm (09) 
, Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Tampa Electric Company 

EIS04 

EISOl 

EI806 

sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.tl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@3tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11l18t2009 at 3:44:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 832873) 

Attachments: 11440-09.pdf 

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

Coopied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:26 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11/18/2009 10:25:00 AM 
090007-EI 
06388-08 and 06762-08.fpl.order.doc 
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

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@}tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) .imcwhirter@}mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@}fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) lohn.Butler@}fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@}southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(alJ<agmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charJes@Jeg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@}pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@}tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on \\/\8/2009 at 3:43:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 498173) 

Attachments: 11439-09.pdf 

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
Wednesday, November 18,200910:30 AM 
elK· Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

11118/200910:30:00 AM 
090007·EI 
10870-08.order.lh.doc ~aY 
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PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

i Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) 

. ProlU'ess Energy Florida, Inc. 
i Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

Tampa Electric Company 

EI801 

EI806 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1111812009 at 3:39:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =214325) 

Attachments: 11434-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Official Flllng....1111812009 10:42 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s £%"07- 4?77l( --CFp-&f 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18,200910:42 AM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 111181200910:42:00 AM ~ Docket Number: 090007-EI 
Filename I Path: 101S1-09.orderJdh.doc ~~~ 
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charle~eg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 11118/2009 at 3:38:46 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =432586) 

Attachments: 11433-09.pdf 

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
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Matilda Sande,. Psc- Q'f - 0773 -!.-Fe> .... ~ pCt606~7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, November 18, 200910:39 AM 
elK ~ Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

" 
11/18/200910:38:00 AM 
090007-EI ~/~
02473.order.lh.doc 
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@Jeg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No I 

Printed on 11/18/2009 at 3:37:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =330254) 

Attachments: 11432-09.pdf 

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
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Ma'"da Sanders 2sc. .. c>'I-027'h-CfO -61 0;1000] 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 200910:36 AM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/18/200910:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090007-EI ~(y
Filename 1Path: 07685-08 and 08653-083529-09.order.ldh.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (O9) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
ProlUess Energy Florida, Inc. EI80} paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 11/1812009 at 3:36:24 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20093:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =644228) 

Attachments: 11431-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ornelal Filing ** **1 111812009 10:21 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sande,s £5c - Q 9 .. 0 7 aq - Fe f - t1 tflWaJ 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:21 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown; Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/18/200910:20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090007 
Filename 1Path: 090007 .FINAL.ORDER.arw .doc 

Please issue the above-referenced final order in Docket No. 090007 today. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

• 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@}charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwintCi1broward.org Yes 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@Jeegov.com Yes 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coC@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@}leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycocJerk@}baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hami Iton 
County 

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@}leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Levy County levybocccmcircuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakercmmarioncountyfl. org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachc\erk.com Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 

c\erk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin(tiJco.escambia.fl.us Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcneill@}tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) .imcwhirter(tiJmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfieldcmfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.ButJer(tiJfpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@j<agmlaw.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charlestCi1leg.state. fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80] paul.lewisjr@}pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.bumett@}pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 R 

:-Q' -:r-'\:..:I'--:...-: ...:­ r:om No 

Printed on 1111812009 at 2:36:24 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,20092:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =709378) 

Attachments: 11415-09.pdf 

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 328637 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 

Q~ \\\"3\~'\ 
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Matilda Sanders 'PSc- 09 - DUD -£ tto - C1 VlQ?Q7- ~I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, October 30, 2009 8:52 AM 
eLK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/30/2009 8:52:00 AM 
090007-EI 
09007PHorder.doc 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board ofCounty Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Chaiman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 

Chatman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

dist3@leegov.com Yes 

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.f1.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycocIerk@baycocIerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 

Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 

cIerk@cIerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Administrator, Escambia County bob mcIaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 
County Manager/Clerk, Vol usia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) shayla.mcnei ll@tyndall.af.mil No 
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
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80t paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) iohn.bumett@pgnmail.com No I 

Tampa Electric CUI. lJ,my EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No I 

Printed on 10/30/2009 at 3:31:17 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1 :26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =072130) 

Attachments: 10993-09.pdf 

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


10/3012009 




1 el.K Offlcl.I Flllng****10/22/2009 2:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders f:SC"O~" a7t>Z,,-c..Fo - €:J. r11t,;(,l2Z~ r;" I 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:44 PM '0 :velK - Orders 1Notices \.0 m 
Order 1Notice Submitted 0 

C") 0 
0 ~ rn 

10/22/2009 1 :44:00 PM C'):t: N <r:;:: N mD9DDD7-E1 ~ ( ~ fT'I­07166·05 and 07567-05.order.lh.doc tJ :;:o(f) 0 
__ (f) -0 \Signed 1Hand Deliver :x 1\ 
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No I 

Gulf Power Comj>any EI804 sdriteno(ajsouthemco.com No 
i Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles(ajleg.state. fl.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80t paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

! Progress Energy Service Comj>an)', LLC (09b) jolm. bumett@pgnmail.com No I 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No I 

Printed on lO/2312009at2:0I:3J PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23,20092:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 907972) 

Attachments: 10808-09.pdf 

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


10/2312009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****tOI2212009 2:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders m;.. aj -0707" CFo.,.(j C(iCXXJ7·61 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename f Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, October 22,20092:24 PM 
eLK· Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/22/20092:24:00 PM 
090007-EI p(~
06311-07 and 06642-07. fpl.lh.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC COMMISSION 

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

• Florida Power & Light Company 
• Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
i Gulf Power Company 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
IampllElectric Company 

EI802 

EI804 

EI80t 

EI806 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us 
paul.lewisir@lpgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/23/2009 at I :59:44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23,20092:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =634915) 

Attachments: 10807-09.pdf 

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


10/23/2009 
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Matilda Sanders pPc -o1"o1Rk-CFD ... t:fJ o9crm-£1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, October 22, 2009 1 :27 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/22/2009 1:27:00 PM 
090007-EI 
04677 -09.fpLldh.doc V/~Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSJO:"l 
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
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Tampa Electric Company 

EI80t 

EI806 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
rehwinkel.charles@lleg.state.fl.us 
paul.lewisir@lpgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/23/2009 at I :57:25 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23,20091 :58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 613310) 

Attachments: 10806-09.pdf 

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


10123/2009 
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Matilda Sanders £Sc.... p'f - 070S" ..ceo - t:=1 	 Q9QCt)7-c 1 
From: 
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To: 
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Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, October 22, 2009 1 :34 PM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/22/2009 1 :33:00 PM 
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
Gu If Power Company 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EI804 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.ButJer@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

ProlUess Energy Florida, Inc. EI80l paul.lewisir(a)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 10/2312009 at 1:55:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1 :56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =154259) 

Attachments: 10805-09.pdf 

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
Filename / Path: 
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 

No 
No 
No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
Gu[fPower Company 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 

E1804 
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

rehwinkel.charles(aJleg.state. fl.us 
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/23/2009 at I :53:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23,2009 1 :54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 504552) 

Attachments: 10804-09 .pdf 

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
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1 :25 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1 Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/22/2009 1 :24:00 PM 
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

shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

: Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
Gulf Power Company 

EI802 

EI804 

wade litchfield@fPl.com 
lohn.Butler@fPl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

No 
No 
No 

I Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) 

vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us 

No 
No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
! Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
. Tampa Electric Company 

EI801 

EI806 

paul.lewisir(ciJpgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmaiLcom 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10123/2009 at 1 :52:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday! October 23, 2009 1 :52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 800654) 

Attachments: 10803-09.pdf 

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
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FLOR

P ARTICIP ATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
Gulf Power Company 

• Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EI804 

EI801 

IDA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL. 
ADDRESS 

shayla.mcnei11@tyndall.af.mil 
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@j<agmiaw.com 
rehwinkel.charieslalleg.state.f1.us 
paul.lewisirtaJpgnmail.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

• Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
I Tampa Electric Company EI806 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 

Printed on J 0/2312009 at I :49:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1 :50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 955197) 

Attachments: 10802-09.pdf 

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

P ARTICIP A TI

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

lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnrnailcom 
john.bumett@pgnmailcom 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1 :48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =584754) 

Attachments: 10801-09.pdf 

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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 479511 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 aasantos@tecoenergy.com Yes 
RRI Energy, Inc. GS061 Ibigos@reliant.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridabestgas.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jmelendy@vistanet.net No 
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Matilda Sande,s D~o~o7 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11 :03 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 912912009 11 :01 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 090001,090002,090003,090004,090007 
Filename I Path: 090001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice cr"E, .) J,/ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER

ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

beth.keating@akerman.com No 

Akerman Senterfitt 

Akerman Law Firm (09) 

matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 

Akerman Senterfitt 
 Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes ! 

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 


Ausley & McMullen 

• Ausley & McMullen 

Iwillis@ausley.com Yes 

Balch & Bin!!ham LLP 
 dmcphail(a}balch.com Yes 

Beggs & Lane 
 md@beggslane.com Yes 

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. 
 CLHP ALA W@AOL.COM Yes 

Citv ofBlountstown 
 i ames.a. woods@blountstown.org Yes 

City ofChattahoochee 


GSOOI 
citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes 


City ofChiplev 

GS003 

pyates(a}cityofchiQl~'i:.com Yes 

City ofDeFuniak Springs 


GSOO4 
cityofdfs admin@defuniaksprings.net Yes 

· City ofFt. Meade 
GSOO7 

Yes 
· City of Gulf Breeze 

fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.comGSOO9 
vprather@ci.gulf-breeze.fl.us Yes 

i City of Jasper 
GSOll 

margareth@windstream.net Yes 

City of Lake City 


GSOl3 
baltzleys@lcfla.com Yes 


City of Lakeland 

GSOl5 

roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes 
I City of Leesburg 

GS034 
Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.govEM868 Yes 
Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov• City of Leesburg GS016 Yes 


City of Live Oak 
 GS017 rfarley@cityofliveoak.org Yes 

City ofMadison 
 leeanne.hall@embarqrnail.com Yes 

· City of Marianna 
GS018 

citymgr@cityofmarianna.comGSOl9 Yes 
• City ofMilton GS020 brian. watkins@ci.milton.fl.us Yes 


City ofPerrv 
 GS022 bbrown@cityofperry.net Yes 

City ofQuincy 
 mwade@myquincy.netGS023 Yes 

City of Starke 
 GS024 ljohns@cityofstarke.org Yes 

City of Tallahassee 
 kevin. wailes(cvtalgov .com Yes 

City of Tallahassee 
 crumbiem@talgov.comGS026 Yes 

City ofTallahassee, Electric Operations 
 paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 

City ofWilliston 
 GS027 hethcoatg@embarqrnail.com Yes 

Clearwater Gas System 
 Chuck. Warrington@clearwatergas.com GSOO5 Yes 

• Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
I Crescent City Natural Gas GSOO6 citymanager@crescentcity-fl.com Yes 


Crestview Housing Authority 
 GS039 sam@chafl.com Yes ! 

Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myl1oridahouse,gov Yes 
I Energy Services ofPensacola GS021 dsuarez@ci.pensacola.fl.us Yes 


Escambia Gas Producers 
 GS056 digiar@dteenergy.com Yes 

Federal Executive Agencies (09) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.a£mil No 

Federal Executive Agencies (09a) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.a£mil No 

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment 
 AIliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 

• Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No 

Florida City Gas 
 GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com No 

Florida City Gas 
 GU602 mwilliams@aglresources.com Yes 

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
 GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 fecabilJ@embarQrnail.com Yes 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 
 mhershel@feca.com Yes 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 
 jmcwhirter@mac~law.com No 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. 
 EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 

. Florida League of Cities tstanfield@t1cities.com Yes 
: Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 


Florida Power & Light Company 
 John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
. Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 

Printed on 9/29/2009 at 11 :53:09 AM 
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

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade htchfteJd@fpl.com No 

! Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade htchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09) Carla.Pettus@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09i) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Rock Industries, Inc. GS063 Gsauer@flarock.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOIO tom@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec@gainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 manager@gru.com Yes 
General Electric Company david 1.swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 aasantos@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com No 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com Yes 

i Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 lmattem@kua.com Yes 
Lake Apopka Natural Gas District GS028 sdavis@langd.org Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) aw@macfar.com No 
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdeniup@att.net Yes 
Mark Ballast x7525w@yahoo.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade Housing Agency GS040 pbrown@miamidade.gov Yes 

! Niceville Housing Authority GS045 nha052@embarqmaiLcom Yes 
• Office of Public Counsel beckcharles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 

Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

, Office of Public Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Okaloosa Gas District GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GP004 tgeoffioy@cfgas.com Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Pensacola (Area Housing Commission) GS047 exec dir@ahcpen.gccoxmail.com Yes 

i Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.bumett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80t paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 

! Prom-ess Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Prom-ess Energy Florida, Inc. GS065 paIlI.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 

Printed on 9/2912009 at 11 :53:09 AM 
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

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett(ll3pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) iohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division GS031 Doug. Wagner@Disney.com Yes 
RRI Energy, Inc. GS061 Ibigos@reliant.com Yes 
SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC GP005 wgrimard@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridabestgas.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) jmelendy@vistanet.net No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. iohn.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes 
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 claudette@tallha.org Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 

! Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
· Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
• Tampa Electric Company GS066 regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 

TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
Town ofCentury GS002 fmccall@centuryflorida.us Yes 
Town of Havana GSOl2 hmgr@mchsLcom Yes 

• Town of Jay 
I Tropicana Products, Inc. 

GSOl4 
GS062 

Townc1rk@lBellSouth.Net 
Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Universal Orlando GS054 John.mcreynolds@universalorlando.com Yes 
Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No 
~ung, van Assende!p~.A. 

- , RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 9129/2009 at 11:53 :09 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11 :54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I!) = 479511) 

Attachments: 10007 -09.pdf 

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


9/29/2009 




1 eLK ORIela' Filing * * **7J2J2009 1:08 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 1:02 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/2/2009 1:01 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090007-ei 
Filename 1Path: 03509-09.FPL.JCA 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -.. 

N 
CSJ 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 03509-09) 

(0 -£~ClLl 

D-hlJ4( 

-3 --h¥ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY I COMPANY 

MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

shayla.mcnei11(li)tyndall.af.milFederal Executive Agencies (09a) No 
, Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 


Florida Power & Light Company 
 wade litchfield@fpl.com EI802 No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 

, Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southemco.comEI804 No 
, Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanl@kalm11aw.com No 


Office of Public Counsel (09b) 
 rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us No 

Progress Energy Florida Inc. 
 EI801 pauLiewisjr ·l.com No ! 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) john.burnett=- iLcom No 

Tampa Electric Company 
 Regdept@tecoenergy.comEI806 No 

Printed on 71212009 at 3 :03: 19 PM 
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Page 1 of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 02,20093:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 873978) 

Attachments: 06707-09.pdf 

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

7/2/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****7/2/2009 1:08 PM ***** 


Matilda Sande,s D"t0007 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday. July 02. 2009 1 :01 PM 
To: elK· Orders 1Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

-.. 
'" 

Date and Time: 7/2/2009 1 :00:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090007·EI 
Filename 1Path: 05425·09. fpl.jca. 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

t1J 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL 
CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NO. 05425-09) 

ro - e~(}~l 


3 ~~t 
o ----{\\cl\~ 
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

Federal Executive Agencies (09a) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) imcwhirter@rnac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@}fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagm}aw.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@}leg.state.f1.us No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 

EI80! pauUewisjr 'leom 
john.burnett@pgnrnail.com 

No 
No 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 7/212009 at 3:00:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 20093:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 804188) 

Attachments: 06706-09.pdf 

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




1 eLK Omclal Flllng****3/8/2009 9:51 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 9:51 AM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

:Q 
Date and Time: 3/6/20099:50:00 AM ~ 

Docket Number: 090007 :J: ~ 


C'?Filename I Path: 1:09007.est.pro.doc 0 ~ rn , zOrder Type: Signed I Hand Deliver c->:t. C1" rnr->. Qrt'­-"o<f>
Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure in the above docket number. ~ ..!n~~ ""\J0 \D 

<8..:::;r;. 
CI\ 
.....J 

sc eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~d';'i.istrative_parties-C0-2U~~ 
DOCUMENT NO. C00J -­
DISTRIBUTION: -----­

<1 -e fY\C~ le d 

6 ~--fu{, 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090007 


! 

PARTY 

NAME 


Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09a) 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) 

Gulf Power Company 


. Keefe Law Firm (09) 
• Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) 

Progress Energy Florida Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09b) 
Tampa Electric Company 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EI802 


EI804 


EI80! 


EI806 


ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
John.Butler@fpl.com No i 

sdriteno@southemco.com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.f1.us No 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No ! 

john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/6/2009 at 2:54:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 2:52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 086268) 

Attachments: 09-01380rd.doc 

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


3/612009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Juhlir~£r&ice Olnmmizzinn 

January 26,2009 FP8C CLK _ CORF.ESPONDENCE 

~Aih~iJlistrative_Parties-Consumer 
OOClJMENTNO.02°1).Q..-CRGary Perko, Esquire 

Hopping Law Finn DISTRIBUTION: -tCf'i (i!-C L . 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090007-EI 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Docwnent Nos. 04478-07, 04479-07, 
06713-07,07906-07,09424-07,09524-07, and 10040-07, filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, 
can be returned to the source. The docwnents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

tu/ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:rnhrnc 
Enclosure 

cc: Jenny Wu, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action JEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.statefi.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.statefi.us
http://www.fioridapsc.rom


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

'uhlir~£r&ir£ QIommission 
January 26, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7317) 

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer 
FPSC eLK - CORRESPONDENCEand Regulatory Manager ~ Ad';ialatrative_Partia_ConlumerGulf Power 


One Energy Place DOCUMENT NO. ~ /).:< - 0 ~ 

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 DISTRIBUTION: £c.~. G C (.... 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 090001-EI 

and 090007-EI 


Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 02949-06, 09979-05, 
05835-07,06802-07, and 09564-07, filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

~GJ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.i1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.i1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

,uhIie~.erfrir.e <Uommizzinn 
January 26,2009 

FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'" Ad~iIlistrativeJartiel_CODlumer 
DocuMmrrNO. 00010\-09James D. Beasley, Esquire 

Ausley & McMullen DISTRIBUTION: £C/<; GeL 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 09000l-EI and 
090007-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 08077-06 and 09631-07, 
filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

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
Lisa Bennett, Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office ofthe General Counsel 

RECEfVED__~______~~~~~~~________DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http://www.f1oridapsc.rom


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Juhlic$£rbic£ QInmmizzinn 
January 26, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7300) 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
John T. Butler, Esquire ~ Admialstntlve Parties CODsumer 
Florida Power & Light Company - -­

DOCUMENT NO.0001 ~-09700 Universe Boulevard 
DISTRIBUTION: £CR..' <i0 L-Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 ) 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-EI, 070231-EI, 
090002-EG, and 090007-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08 
(Docket Nos. 080244-EI and 070231-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket 
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~M/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation 
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http://www.l1oridapsc.rom


CLK OUkial Filing****l212912008 1:39 PM *.*.. 1 

Matilda Sanders PSC-04 - .007 -Pi% - GI 09 060 7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29,2008 1:39 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Martha Brown 
Order1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080007-El; 090007-El 
Filename / Path: 08-090007.EST 0RD.mcb.doc 

12/29/2008 1:38:00 PM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

-7 e” . le4 
3 F-ced 

1 manled 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080007 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 

. . . 
Florida Indu&al I’oycr Users Group (MiWhlrfcfl)R) 
Florida Power & Li&Fompany . 7 & 8 0 2  ~~~ - ~ ~~ 

. ’ - b l 8 ! r  
Florida Power & Light Company ?JunoO8dj 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Fncrgy !!Ofld3, Inc 
Progress Energ) Service comp;lny, I.L.C (OS~, 

. .  
ElROl ... .~ 

Tampa Electric Company I E1806 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
wade litchfield@fpl.com 
john butler@fpl.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 

p&llcu,isjr a pg”il.com - 

Regdepi fewcnergylcom __  
Lohn burnett@pgnnlal.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 1:54:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0007ord.doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 1 55 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 11 1693) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

1/5/2009 










